ELIJAH PEPIN

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER

CONTACT

202-400-9460

Offer@elijahpepin.com

www.elijahpepin.com

10 Crovo Lane, Fredericksburg, VA 22405

Linkedin.com/in/Elijah-pepin-b27aab143

.....

SKILLS

Full-stack, Agile, SaaS, Microservices, Debugging, Optimization, Testing, Peer Review, SCRUM, Responsive Design, Server Administration, Team Lead, Client Demos, Full Life-Cycle Development

Languages and Frameworks: Appian, JavaScript React, REACT Axios, Angular, JQuery, Node, Typescript, Bootstrap, GraphQL, PHP, HTML, CSS, .Net, C#, C++, VB.Net, ASP.Net, AS3, Java, CURL, JSON, XML

Database: MySQL, NoSQL (MongoDB), MariaDB

API: RESTful, Facebook API, Google API, Google Maps API, TextMarks, CloudFlare Stream API, Twilio API, Merchant and Mail APIs (AuthorizedNet API, FirstData, Charge Anywhere, Cando, PayPal, Stripe and Constant Contact, Blue Hornet, MailChimp, Inbox First, Brite Verify)

Other Tools and Tech: Linux, Windows, iOS, Redux, Material UI, Unity, Git, GitHub, WordPress, Joomla, JIRA, JITSI, Slack, CURL, Visual Studio, VirtualBox, Phaser3, Docker

Server: SQL server, TSQL, DNS Maintenance, MX Records, Secure Shell (SSH)

EDUCATION

Associates of Applied Science

Stratford University

December 12, 2009

Major: Network Management & Security

PROFILE

I am a software engineer with 14 years of experience in full-stack developement. For me, programming is a passion not just a profession. In addition to my work experience, I develop on a freelance basis and on side projects. These added experiences fine tune my developments skills as well as provide new opportunities to use more languages and technologies. My side projects are provided after the list of my work experiences.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Engineer

Caucus Room

December 2021 - Present

- As a remote senior engineer, I contribute to development on a web based social media platform. I integrated JITSI for video conferencing and CloudFlare Streaming API for streaming. In addition, I helped utilize Stripe API for recurring payments.
- REACT, MongoDB, REACT Bootstrap, GraphQL, Stripe, JIRA, Slack, JITSI, CloudFlare Stream API, WinRed, Microservices

Freelance Developer

Self-Employed

August 2023 - Present

- I am currently building a reporting and list management application for a client.
- PHP, JavaScript, REAT, REACT Bootstrap, REACT Axios, Git, MySQL

Appian Developer

Digital Mobilizations, Inc.

November 2020 - December 2021

- On this remote development team, I am developing features for an Appian software platform for the AF OSI.
- Agile, Appian, JIRA, MySQL

Senior Software Developer

Blue Arc, LLC

June 2020 - November 2020

- In this remote position, I was the lead integration software developer on a large team building a large-scale Appian software platform for a DoD client. I integrated the current platform with various systems.
- · Agile, Appian, SQL, APIs, JIRA

Junior Software Developer

Excivity (AEgis Technolgies)

March 2020 - June 2020

- I worked remotely on a team to optimize my employer's software platform. I successfully communicated clearly and effectively across multiple teams in order to complete my stories.
- Typescript, JavaScript, REACT, Agile, Git, Angular, Redux, Material UI

ELIJAH PEPIN

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER

CLEARANCE

Secret (Active)

Issued: July 2019

CERTIFICATIONS

Professional Scrum Master

Issued By: Scrum.org

December 2019

Appian Level 1 Credential

Issued By: Appian

2020 - 2021, Expired *Willing to renew

Appian Level 2 Credential

Issued By: Appian

2021 - 2022, Expired *Willing to renew

Journeyman Software Designer

Chenega Decision Sciences

September 2018 - March 2020

- In this position, I worked with a large team to develop complex and large software systems for a DoD client. Utilizing the Agile methodology, we were producing an Appian and SQL based software that would optimize our client's recruitment process. I also supported another client using Appian and SQL to develop their new marketing platform. I developed custom Appian plugins.
- Appian, SQL, MySQL, CentOS 7, Virtual Box, Appian plugins, Java, JIRA, Agile, Text files, CSVs

Web Developer

Saber, Inc.

May 2015 - September 2018

- As the developer for the entire company, I worked across the full stack, and I
 was responsible for the complete development life cycle from planning to
 debugging to maintenance of almost all technology related items such as online
 petitions, payment pages, and data interfaces, applications, landing pages,
 donation pages, and an android and iOS app.
- LAMP, Windows, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, PHP, MySQL, SQL Server, Bootstrap, Merchant and Mail APIs, Facebook and Google APIs, VB.Net, ASP.Net, TSQL, .Net, Wordpress, Wordpress plugins, Java, Android, iOS, Objective C, Responsive Design, Joomla

SIDE PROJECTS

MoBubby

October 2021 - Present

- www.MoBubby.com is a news hub. I plan to add additional features as this site's user base grows.
- PHP, JavaScript, REACT, MySQL, Maria DB, LAMP

Game Developement

2012 - Present

- I have built voxel engines, and I am currently working on a new one. I have also created Android applications, and built games. I also have developed a full football game.
- C#, Unity, Java, HTML5, browser based, JavaScript 3D Modeling, Phaser 3